UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20655-0001

DEC 10 1993
Sonalysts, Inc.
ATIN: Leon R, Petersen
Manager of Contracts
215 Parkway North
Waterford, CT 06385

Dear Mr. Petersen:

Subject: Modification No. ] to Task Order No. 17, entitled “Power Plant
Engineering Course” under Contract No. NRC-26-91-290

The purpose of this modification is to modify the reporting requirements/
deliverables of this task order and to extend the period of performance from
November 30, 1993 to January 31, 1994, at no additional cost or obligation to
the Government. The extension is needed to allow for minor changes to the
course materials as identified in the course presentation report.
Accordingly, the task order is hereby modified to read as follows:

1. Section 5 entitled "REPORTING REQUIREMENTS/DELIVERABLES," paragraph b.,
“Deliverables," add item no. (6) to read as follows:

“(6) Make minor changes to the course materials as identified in the
course presentation report."

- Section 6 entitled "PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE," is deleted in its entirety
and the following is substituted in lieu thereof:

“This task order shal)l be effective from August 23, 1993 through January
31, 1994.°

3. The first sentence of Paragraph 2 of the definitization leiter is
deieted in its entirety and the following in substituted in lieu
thereof:

“Task Order No. 17 shall be in effect from August 23, 1993 through
January 31, 1994, with a cost ceiling of $60,765.00."

A summary of obligations for this task order, from award date through the date
of this action is given below:

Total FY93 Obligation Amount: $60,765.00
Cumulative total of NRC Obligations: $60,765.00
This modification does not obligate any FY94 funds.

All other terms and conditions of the subject task order remain unchanged,
including the ceiling amount of $60,765.00.
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Please indicate your acceptance of this Modification No. 1 to Task Order No.

17 by having an official authorized to bind your organization execute three
copies of this document in the space pruvided and return two copies to the
Contract Administrater. You should retain the third copy for your records.

If you have any questions regarding this modification, please contact Anita
Hughes, Contract Administrator, on (301) 492-8353.

Sincerely,

Py, ?’)%@J )

Mary Jo Mattia, Contracting Officer
Contract Administration Branch No, 2
Division of Centracts and

Property Management
Office of Administration
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